
From: Kim Turner CtMgr
To: Miller, Azreal
Cc: Kim Turner; Rohl, Brock
Subject: Re: Address Verification - At Your Door Program
Date: Thursday, August 19, 2021 11:27:52 AM

This is a Commerical address in the city. Not a residential address. 

Kim M Turner
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 19, 2021, at 11:26 AM, Miller, Azreal <amille27@wm.com> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hello,

The address listed below is not currently on the approved address
verification list for your community.
Is this address approved for service under the Waste Management’s At
Your Door Special Collection service?

 Pat Booker Rd
Universal City  TX,  78148

Azreal Miller
CE Operations Service Center Specialist 
Waste Management At Your Door Special Collection Service
amille27@wm.com
T: 800.449.7587
2625 W Grandview Rd
Phoenix, AZ 85023

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.


